Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF INTERAGENCY AGREEMENT BETWEEN
ECTOR COUNTY JUVENILE PROBATION DEPARTMENT AND ECISD
(BG-N/A)

DATE: January 19, 2010

The attached interagency agreement between the District and the Ector County Juvenile
Probation Department is provided on an annual basis.

The agreement, as required by law, allows the two agencies to share information pertaining
to students who have disciplinary problems and are being handled by the juvenile courts or

who engage in crimes. It is also the Juvenile Probation Department’s acknowledgement
that any records released to them will not be disclosed to any third party.
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It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Ector County Juvenile Probation
Department Interagency Agreement as presented.
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Respecitfully submitted,

Hector Mendez Brian J. Moersch
Superintendent of Schools Executive Director for District Operations



